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Reminder: Please Complete Your Annual Training

From: DAS Health Ventures, LLC <no-reply@breachsecurenow.com:
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2025 8:00 AM

Subject: Reminder: Please Complete Your Annual Training

5 12/31/2025

Reminder: Please Complete Your
Annual Training

HIiM

Our records indicate that you have not yet completed all of your required training courses.

IMNH - Mission Meighborhood Health Center understands just how important comprehensive training
is 10 stay secure and we need your help to fight off the bad guys.

The course(s) you have remaining 1o complete and receive our minimum acceptable score are listed
below:

» 2025 Cybersecurity Training

Itis important that you complete any remaining training courses as soon as possible, as we must
ensure that all of IMNH - Mission Neighborhood Health Center's employees receive training annually
10 stay up to date on important topics, potential threats, and to meet compliance requirements.
Please note that you are required to complete all enrolled courses.

01. Log into the portal, https://portal.breachsecurenow.com/#/login

02. Navigate to the "Training" tab within "My Dashboard"

03. Find the training course(s) that you have not yet completed with the minimum

required grade.

04. Click the "Watch" button to watch the Training course. Please note that you can pause the training
and resume where you left off at any time.

05. Click "Final Quiz" to complete the quiz to test your knowledge of what you have learned.
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Action Required: Cybersecurity Training

Hello Team,

This emailis legitimate. Please do not disregard it. | understand that Training is not a
favorite task; however, it is best to complete this on a Friday or during a slower period
when possible.

Cybersecurity threats most commonly originate from suspicious emails and links. This
Training is a critical requirement to help protect MNHC systems, data, and operations.
While brief, it serves as an essential safeguard.

MNHC has experienced a cybersecurity incident in the past. Completing this Training
helps reduce future risks and is required for all users.

Please complete the required Cybersecurity Awareness Training as soon as possible if you
have not already done so.

Thank you for your prompt attention and cooperation.

Best regards,

Greg Tremo

IT Field Service Engineer / Information Technology



Action: | cannot log into Training

Logging in to the training module usually requires your full MNHC email address.

If you are experiencing issues accessing the Security Training Portal, please try signing in
using both your full email address and your short email address (first name + first initial of
last name) @mnhc.org.

Example:
User: Greg Tremo
Email address to enter for Training: gregtremo@mnhc.org

If it fails, try the short version: gregt@mnhc.org
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